
 Agenda

Page 1

Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee

Time and Date
10.00 am on Wednesday, 19 June, 2019

Place
Committee Room 3, Council House, Coventry

Public Business

1. Apologies and Substitutions  

2. Declarations of Interest  

3. Minutes  

(a) To agree the minutes of the previous meeting held on 17 April, 2019  
(Pages 3 - 4)

(b) Matters Arising  

4. Coventry Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2019 - 2023 Consultation  
(Pages 5 - 14)

Briefing Note of the Director of Public Health and Wellbeing

5. Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee Work Programme and Outstanding 
Issues 2019/2020  (Pages 15 - 20)

Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Place)

6. Any Other Items of Public Business  

Any other items of public business which the Chair decides to take as a matter 
of urgency because of the special circumstances involved.

Private Business

Nil

Martin Yardley, Deputy Chief Executive (Place), Council House Coventry

Tuesday, 11 June 2019

Notes:1) The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is 
Suzanne Bennett, Democratic Services, Council House, Coventry, 

Public Document Pack



Page 2

telephone 02476972299 alternatively E-mail: 
suzanne.bennett@coventry.gov.uk/liz.knight@coventry.gov.uk

2) Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify 
Suzanne Bennett no later than 9.00 a.m. on the day of the meeting, giving 
their reasons for absence and the name of the Council Member (if any) 
who will be attending the meeting as their substitute.

3) Scrutiny Board Members who have an interest in any report referred to this 
meeting, but who are not Members of this Committee, have been invited to 
notify the Chair by 12 noon on the day before the meeting that they wish to 
speak on a particular item. The Member must indicate to the Chair their 
reason for wishing to speak and the issue(s) they wish to raise.

Membership: Councillors N Akhtar, A Andrews, R Brown (Chair), J Clifford, L Kelly 
(Deputy Chair), J McNicholas, G Ridley, K Sandhu and R Singh

By invitation Councillors R Ali and K Caan 

Please note: a hearing loop is available in the committee rooms

If you require a British Sign Language interpreter for this meeting 
OR if you would like this information in another format or 
language please contact us.

Suzanne Bennett/Liz Knight, Governance Services - Telephone: 024 
76972299 
E-mail: 
suzanne.bennett@coventry.gov.uk/liz.knight@coventry.gov.uk



– 1 –

Coventry City Council
Minutes of the Meeting of Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee held at 10.30 am on 

Wednesday, 17 April 2019

Present:
Members: Councillor T  Khan (Chair)

 
Councillor N Akhtar
Councillor A Andrews
Councillor J Clifford
Councillor J McNicholas
Councillor M Mutton
Councillor G Ridley
Councillor R Singh

Other Members: Councillors P Akhtar (Deputy Cabinet Member for Policing 
and Equalities) 

Employees (by Directorate):

Place: 

Apologies:

S Bennett, C Hickin, G Homes, L Nagle   

Councillor J O’Boyle

Public Business

67. Declarations of Interest 

There were no declarations of interest.

68. Creation of a Public Spaces Protection Order for St Michaels and 
Surrounding Areas 

The Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee considered a report of the Deputy Chief 
Executive (Place) which indicated that in February 2019, the Cabinet approved 
public consultation on the possible creation of a Public Spaces Protection Order 
(PSPO) for St Michaels Ward and adjoining areas. The Order is designed to 
address anti-social behaviour and criminal and sexual exploitation of young 
people.

The report, which will be considered by the Cabinet at their first meeting of the 
Municipal Year, detailed the outcome of the consultation and sought Cabinet’s 
approval to create the new PSPO, which will assist Police Officers in 
predominantly keeping young people in the City safe. 

The Committee questioned officers on aspects of the report, including:-

 Police enforcement of the PSPO
 Definition of anti-social behaviour and exactly what kind of behaviour 

the Order will prohibit/allow

Page 3

Agenda Item 3a



– 2 –

 The difference the PSPO will make to existing Police powers
 The impact that the current 4 other PSPOs have had in the City
 How the effectiveness of the Order will be measured, monitored and 

reviewed
 The level of public engagement and consultation responses to the 

proposed Order
 Concerns regarding displacement into adjacent areas

 
The Committee expressed their concerns regarding the level of Police resources 
nationally.

RESOLVED that the Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee:-

1)  Confirm their support for the Recommendation to approve the 
Public Spaces Protection Order for St Michaels and surrounding 
areas

2) Request that they receive a six month progress report 

3) Recommend to Cabinet that appropriate Ward Councillors be 
contacted in relation to any potential displacement issues. 

69. Report Back on Conference - Civic Visit to Cork - 23 to 25 March, 2019 

The Committee considered a report of the Lord Mayor, Councillor J Blundell, which 
detailed a Civic visit to Cork between 23 and 25 March, 2019.

RESOLVED that the Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee endorse the report of 
the Lord Mayor regarding the Civic visit to Cork and note the positive 
outcomes of the visit.

70. Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee Work Programme and Outstanding Issues 
2018/19 

The Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee considered their Work Programme for 
2018/19.

RESOLVED that the following items be considered as part of the Work 
Programme planning exercise for 2019/20:-

 CCTV cameras in the City
 Knife crime and gun culture
 Improving engagement and consultation with residents


71. Any Other Items of Urgent Public Business 

There were no items of urgent public business.

 (Meeting closed at 11.20am)

Page 4



 Briefing Note 

To: Scrutiny Coordination Committee Date: 19 June 2019

From: Liz Gaulton, Director of Public Health and Wellbeing

Title: Coventry Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2019-2023 – Consultation

1 Purpose 

The city’s current Health and Wellbeing Strategy covers the period 2016-19. Work is underway to 
produce a new Strategy for approval and publication in autumn 2019.

The purpose of this paper is to inform the Scrutiny Coordination Committee about the 
consultation on the new Strategy and provide an opportunity for Committee members to make 
any recommendations or comments as part of the consultation process.

2 Recommendations

The Scrutiny Coordination Committee is asked to:

1. Note the process for the development of the new Coventry Joint Health and Wellbeing 
Strategy 2019-23, including consultation arrangements and equalities considerations;

2. Consider the proposals for the new Strategy as outlined in the consultation document 
Coventry Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2019-23 - Have your say; and

3. Make any comments and recommendations to the Health and Wellbeing Board to inform 
the draft Strategy.

3 Background

The Council and the local Clinical Commissioning Group have a statutory duty, through the 
Health and Wellbeing Board, to develop a Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) for the city 
and a Health and Wellbeing Strategy that translates the JSNA findings into clear outcomes the 
Board wants to achieve

The core aim of the JSNA and Health and Wellbeing Strategy is to develop local, evidence-based 
priorities for commissioning local services which will improve the public’s health and reduce 
inequalities. The outcomes of this work will help to determine what actions the Council, the local 
NHS and other partners need to take to meet health and social care needs, and to address the 
wider determinants that impact on health and wellbeing.

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



2

4 Place-based Joint Strategic Needs Assessment

Work has been underway since October 2018 to develop a new Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment for the city. For this JSNA, the Health and Wellbeing Board agreed to take a place-
based approach, based around the 8 family hub geographies. This reflects both national policy 
direction towards population-based health and care systems (based on populations of 30-50k) 
and a sub-regional move in Warwickshire towards a place-based approach.

Unlike previous JSNAs (which have been data focused), this JSNA has been used as a vehicle 
for engaging and involving local partners and stakeholders, to give more in-depth understanding 
of the assets and needs of geographical areas within the city and to support programmes and 
strategies which are founded on community resilience and service delivery at locality level. The 
process has involved the collection of ‘hard’ evidence from data sources, as well as consultation 
with local stakeholders - organisations and individuals - to understand the key issues facing local 
communities.

A citywide profile has been produced, drawing particularly on engagement evidence from 
communities of interest across the city. Pilot place-based JSNAs have been undertaken in the 
Moat and Families for All (Foleshill) Family Hub areas, the outcomes of which are expected to be 
published in the summer.

Locality based profiles will be produced for each of the eight family hub areas using both data 
and engagement outputs. The timeline for the completion of the other six locality profiles will 
depend on the approach taken to local engagement going forward.

5 Developing a new Health and Wellbeing Strategy

The proposals developed for the new Health and Wellbeing Strategy are detailed in the 
consultation document attached at appendix 1. 

The proposals were informed by evidence from key sources:
 data and engagement evidence from the JSNA
 outcomes of a senior partner workshop facilitated by the King’s Fund held in March 2019, 

(around 50 participants, including Health and Wellbeing Board members, overview and 
scrutiny committee (SB5) members, Public Health Consultants, and strategic leaders both 
from within the Council and the wider public, private and voluntary and community 
sector).

 learning from a stocktake of the current Health and Wellbeing Strategy.  

This evidence was triangulated by a core officer steering group and a further prioritisation event 
was held in April for officers from partner organisations to review the evidence and emerging 
themes and agree the framework and priorities for the refreshed Strategy for public consultation. 

6 Consultation and engagement process
 
The consultation and engagement process for the refreshed Strategy has been an extension of 
the JSNA engagement activity over the previous 6 months. Through the JSNA engagement we 
talked to over 200 residents and 70 community organisations to understand the key issues facing 
local communities and identify community assets.

Page 6



3

The consultation on the Strategy proposals was in part an opportunity to go back to those we had 
engaged with previously and test with them our understanding of the needs and assets in the city 
and start to work together to mobilise solutions. It was also an opportunity to test our proposed 
approach and priorities more widely and begin to galvanise energy and resource around the 
Strategy. 

The public consultation period ran from 10 May to 3 June 2019 and was widely promoted. The 
communications and engagement process included opportunities for online and face-to-face 
consultation with stakeholders, as detailed below.

In total we received over 130 survey responses from both individuals and organisations, and 
engaged with around 30 individuals at community and staff events, many of whom were 
representing groups and organisations.

The survey responses are being analysed and key themes from this and from the other 
consultation activities will be presented to the Committee.

7 Equalities

The first part of the Equality and Consultation Analysis was completed prior to consultation and 
this will be reviewed as part of the survey analysis. Respondents to the survey were specifically 
asked about how the proposed approach would affect people who share protected characteristics 
or belong to our local priority groups. Equalities data was also requested from those completing 
the survey as individuals, to enable an understanding of the representativeness of responses.

Activity Audience Details
Media release to promote survey Residents Generated interview on 

Free Radio and article in 
Coventry Evening 
Telegraph

Online survey promoted through:
 CCC website
 Coventry and Rugby CCG website
 CCC Intranet
 Social media
 Insight Engagement residents contact list 

(3.5k)
 Health and Wellbeing Board members
 STP comms and engagement network
 Direct invitation to identified stakeholders
Paper version also made available

All stakeholders 132 survey responses 
received, plus several 
other emailed comments.

Community events: on the same day, same 
venue, 3-5pm and 6-8pm with networking buffet 
served between 5 and 6pm.

Community groups 
and organisations 
targeted for JSNA 
engagement
Elected members

22 participants attended, 
predominantly from a 
range of community 
groups and organisations

3 lunchtime seminars – to provide information 
and encourage responses to survey.

Frontline staff (CCC 
and partners)
Staff in identified 
service areas

17 participants in total, 
including a number of 
colleagues and frontline 
staff from partner 
organisations.

Page 7



4

We anticipate that the approach outlined in the consultation proposals (appendix 1) will have a 
positive equalities impact and lead to a much better understanding of the needs of people with 
protected characteristics. A population health approach means we will be concerned to improve 
outcomes for everyone, and will lead to a particular focus on health inequalities and tackling the 
causes of these. A renewed focus on working with our communities to mobilise solutions will 
cause us to talk to, and work more closely with, representative groups and organisations. 

8 Next steps

A final draft Health and Wellbeing Strategy is now being developed and will be presented to the 
Health and Wellbeing Board on 8 July for consideration and endorsement, enabling further 
development of plans for implementation over the summer and the approval and publication of 
the final Strategy in the autumn. This will be agreed by the Health and Wellbeing Board before 
going to the Council’s Cabinet and Coventry and Rugby CCG’s Governing Board for approval 
and adoption. 

Any comments and recommendations from the Scrutiny Coordination Committee will inform the 
final draft Strategy and will be reported to Health and Wellbeing Board on 8 July.

The timescales for the development of the Strategy are summarised in the table below.

When Action
3 June Consultation ends
19 June Scrutiny Coordination Committee
June Consultation analysis to inform draft Strategy
8 July Draft Health and Wellbeing Strategy considered by Health and 

Wellbeing Board
July - September Mobilisation, action planning and design of final Strategy
October - December Final Health and Wellbeing Strategy approved by HWBB and 

adopted by CCC Cabinet and Coventry and Rugby CCG

Report Author: 

Name and Job Title: Debbie Dawson, Corporate Policy and Partnerships Transformation Officer

Directorate: People

Telephone and E-mail Contact: 024 7697 1406  debbie.dawson@coventry.gov.uk

Enquiries should be directed to the above person.

Appendices

Appendix 1 Coventry Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2019-23 - Have your say

Page 8



1 
 

Coventry Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2019-2023 – have your say 

 

1. What is our Health and Wellbeing Strategy? 

The Health and Wellbeing Strategy is a high level plan for reducing health inequalities and 

improving health and wellbeing for Coventry residents. It will be used by the Council and other 

local health and care partners to inform plans for commissioning services and will shape work 

with partners to meet health and social care needs and address the social determinants of 

health. 

The Strategy is owned by the Coventry Health and Wellbeing Board, which brings together 

senior leaders from Coventry City Council, West Midlands Police, West Midlands Fire Service, 

voluntary sector organisations, Coventry and Rugby Clinical Commissioning Group, acute and 

community NHS trusts, and local universities. 

 

2. Our journey 

Coventry has been tackling health inequalities as a Marmot City since 2013. Our current Health 
and Wellbeing Strategy 2016-19 is based around three priorities:  
  
 Working together to reduce health and wellbeing inequalities (as a Marmot City) 
 Improving the health and wellbeing of individuals with multiple complex needs; and  
 Developing an integrated health and care system that provides the right help and support to 

enable people to live their lives well  
 
These priorities have galvanised commitment to work in partnership and clear benefits have 
been realised through new partnership structures and collaborations with organisations that may 
not historically have recognised their role in contributing to health and wellbeing outcomes. 
Partnership is now in our DNA as a city. 
 
However, although we have strong partnership working around specific priorities, we don’t 
always join up what we do and make the connections between different areas of work.  This 
means we miss opportunities to identify synergies and complementary activity and don’t always 
get the best outcomes as a result. 
 
To do this better we think we need to move to a ‘population health’ approach which takes a 

holistic view of everything that impacts on people’s health and wellbeing. 

 

3. Expanding our work – The case for change 

Over the past 6 months we have been building our understanding of assets and needs in the 

city, through analysis of evidence from data sources and by talking to over 200 residents and 70 

community organisations about the key issues facing local communities. 

We know from this Joint Strategic Needs Assessment that: 

Page 9



2 
 

 Coventry has a growing, changing and increasingly diverse population. Whilst 

population growth has been highest amongst 18-29 year olds, the growth of over-65s is 

expected to accelerate and outpace other groups within 10-15 years. This means there is a 

need to focus on preventative health amongst the working age population now to help 

manage future demand on health and care services. With population growth concentrated in 

certain parts of the city, there is an increasing imperative to take a place-based approach to 

service planning. 

 

 Overall health in the city is below average, with residents living in more deprived 

parts of the city not only living shorter lives but also spending a greater proportion of 

their lives in poor health. Males living in some parts of the city can expect to live up to 10 

years longer; and for females, the gap is 8 years. This difference is linked to a number of 

inequalities related to deprivation. Premature mortality is also higher than average in the city 

and there are avoidable differences in health outcomes, particularly around issues such as 

alcohol use, obesity / physical activity, Tuberculosis and sexual health. 

 

 Despite the city’s comparatively good performance in the areas of education and 

skills and economic growth, significant pockets of deprivation limit people’s 

opportunities to succeed in life. 19% of Coventry neighbourhoods are amongst the 10% 

most deprived nationally and by the age of five, fewer children achieve a good level of 

development (68%) than nationally (72%) or in similar places, with the most disadvantaged 

even further behind. We know that social inequalities and life chances are already 

established from these early years of life. 

 

 Increasing fear of crime impacts on residents’ health and wellbeing, with an increase in 

violent crime (reflecting national trends) and people in the city reporting feeling increasingly 

unsafe. Most notably nearly a third of young people feel unsafe in the city, with only 

16% of the city’s young people saying they felt very safe or safe in the city in 2018. 

 

 The city has a high level of homelessness, particularly amongst young people and 

families. This is putting sustained and significant pressures on the local housing system. At 

any one night in 2017/18, between 190 to 250 Coventry families with dependent children 

spent the night living in emergency or temporary accommodation. We know that good 

quality housing for all leads to better health and wellbeing, as it indirectly affects early 

years outcomes, educational achievement, economic prosperity and community safety 

The challenge in Coventry, as elsewhere, is to break the link between poor health and poverty. 

The key message we heard from community organisations we spoke to was that communities 

are best placed to address health challenges. This is because they have networks, 

understanding and legitimacy. However, their resources are limited and capacity is stretched. 

The public sector must therefore change how it works with communities, by shifting to an 

‘enabling’ leadership style, joining forces and building capacity. 

More information about the findings from our Joint Strategic Needs Assessment can be found at 

www.coventry.gov.uk/jsna/.  

 

Page 10

http://www.coventry.gov.uk/jsna/


3 
 

4. What do we want to achieve over the next 4 years? 

Based on this understanding of local needs, we are proposing three strategic ambitions for 

the health and wellbeing of our residents which together encompass our long-term vision for 

change for health and wellbeing in Coventry. 

The outcomes we hope to achieve are: 

1. People will be healthy and independent for longer 

2. Children and young people will lead successful lives  

3. People will live in connected, safe and sustainable communities 

 

5. How we will do this – our population health framework 
 

There is consensus nationally that to reduce health inequalities and improve health outcomes, 
we need a population health approach.  
 

We are proposing a population health framework for Coventry which will underpin everything we 

do as a health and wellbeing system to achieve our long-term vision for change. Taken from a 

model developed by the King’s Fund (a national health and care think tank), this is based on 

four components that impact on people’s health and wellbeing. For us in Coventry this means: 

 

 Wider determinants – embedding the Marmot City approach by working in partnership to 

tackle health inequalities through addressing the social determinants of health  

 Our health behaviours and lifestyles – aligning and coordinating prevention programmes 

across the system to maximise impact and tackle barriers to healthy lifestyle choices 

 The places and communities we live in and with – working together in our places and 

with our communities to mobilise solutions, informed by our understanding of local needs 

and assets from our place-based JSNAs  

 An integrated health and care system – health and social care commissioners and 

providers working together to commission and deliver services in Coventry 

We plan to invest our energies and resources in making sure we get these foundations right and 

we will make sure that all of our plans and activities consider each of these components and – 

most importantly – the connections between them. We recognise that we have particular work to 

do around ‘the places and communities we live in, and with’ – by fundamentally changing the 

way we work with communities. 

 

We will require that every item brought to the Health and Wellbeing Board can be clearly 

mapped onto our population health framework.  

We anticipate that using this framework would have a positive equalities impact and that by 

focusing on these four areas we will have a much better understanding of the needs of people 

with protected characteristics. A population health approach means we will be concerned to 

improve outcomes for everyone, and will lead to a particular focus on health inequalities and 

Page 11

https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/vision-population-health


4 
 

tackling the causes of these. A renewed focus on working with our communities to mobilise 

solutions will cause us to talk to, and work more closely with, representative groups and 

organisations. 

 

6. Making it real 

We want to focus on three initial specific priorities where we can make a tangible difference 

in the short-term by working together in partnership. We will use these to bring our population 

health framework to life – they will be our test bed for learning how to do things differently and 

change the culture of how we work.  

The following potential priorities are suggested based on data and issues arising from our Joint 

Strategic Needs Assessment: 

 Social isolation and loneliness 

 Screening and immunisation uptake 

 Young people and violence and exploitation 

 Young people’s mental health 

 Giving every child the best start in life 

 Temporary housing and homelessness 

 Health impact of air quality 

 Access to urgent care 

For each priority we will develop a detailed action plan, with clear performance measures, 

based around the four components of our population health framework; and we will monitor and 

report progress against the plans to the Health and Wellbeing Board. We propose to evaluate 

the impact made and review these priorities after 18 months to two years. 

 

In addition, we want to hold ourselves to account for changing the way we work together in our 

places and with our communities to mobilise solutions. We plan to include a further specific 

priority in our Health and Wellbeing Strategy to reflect this: ‘Working differently with 

communities’. 

 

7. Our ways of working 

The following principles, which form part of the Coventry and Warwickshire Health and 

Wellbeing Concordat, will underpin the way we work as Health and Wellbeing Board partners:  

 Prioritising prevention: we will tackle the causes of health-related problems to reduce 

the impact of ill-health on people’s lives, their families and communities. We will seek to 

address the root causes of problems, listening to local people’s priorities and acting on 

their concerns. 

 Strengthening communities: we will support strong and stable communities. We will 

listen to residents to understand what their want from the services we provide and 

encourage the, to lead change themselves where possible. 

Page 12



5 
 

 Co-ordinating services: we will work together to design service which take account of 

the complexity of people’s lives and their over-lapping health and social needs. We will 

focus on the best way to achieve good outcomes for people, reducing the number of 

interactions people have with our services and avoiding multiple interventions from 

different providers. 

 Sharing responsibility: we value the distinct contributions by all organisations that are 

represented on the Health and Wellbeing Board. We will maintain partnerships between 

the public sector, voluntary and community sector, local business and residents, 

recognising that we share a responsibility to transform the health and wellbeing of our 

communities. We will pool resources, budgets and accountabilities where it will improve 

services for the public. 

 

8. How to have your say 

We would like to hear from partner organisations, community groups and frontline staff involved 

in delivering health and care services and working in the city to improve health and wellbeing, 

as well as individual residents with an interest in how the Strategy affects you and your 

communities. Please visit our website to complete the survey by 3 June 2019: 

www.coventry.gov.uk/hwbstrategy 

To request a paper copy of the survey or for further information, please contact: 

Debbie Dawson tel. 024 7697 1406 email debbie.dawson@coventry.gov.uk  

 

 

Page 13

mailto:debbie.dawson@coventry.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



SCRUCO Work Programme 2019/20

1

Please see page 2 onwards for background to items
19th June 2019
Health and Well-being Strategy – consultation
17th July 2019
Introduction to Coventry’s Climate Change Strategy
One Coventry Plan Annual Performance Report 2018-19
Draft Scrutiny Annual Report 2018-19
4th September 2019
City of Culture 2021
9th October 2019
6th November 2019
4th December 2019
St. Michael’s PSPO
8th January 2020
Young People, Violence and Exploitation
5th February 2020
4th March 2020
25th March 2020
Date to be identified
Prevent Strategy
West Midlands Combined Authority Renewal Plan
Emergency Planning and Resilience
Friargate Development Progress Update
Community Safety Partnership Action Plan
West Midlands Police Transformation Programme update
Peer Review Progress Monitoring
Welfare Reform Working Together Group – progress report
Hate Crime Strategy Action Plan
Modernising Domestic Violence Abuse Services and Sexual Violence and Abuse Services
CCTV Cameras in the city
Improving consultation and engagement with residents
FGM
Housing First
Outside Bodies
Welfare Reform Working Together Group
In addition the following dates are “if required”, 14th August, 25th September, 23rd October, 20th 
November, 18th December, 22nd January, 19th February

Last updated 10/6/19

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



SCRUCO Work Programme 2019/20

2

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ Lead 
Officer

19th June 
2019

Health and Well-being 
Strategy – consultation

Consultation on the draft strategy. Possibly to include SB5. Debbie Dawson
Cllr Caan

17th July 
2019

Introduction to Coventry’s 
Climate Change Strategy

An overview of the Council’s position in terms of action to 
address climate change.

Sarah Watson, Andy 
Williams
Cllrs O’Boyle, Caan, 
Hetherton

One Coventry Plan Annual 
Performance Report 2018-
19

The Council Plan, One Coventry, sets out Coventry City 
Council’s vision and priorities for the city. Scrutiny Co-
ordination Committee are asked to consider the Council’s 
performance, identify any issues they may wish to raise to 
Cabinet and identify areas that Scrutiny Co-ordination 
Committee or other Scrutiny Boards may wish to address as 
part of this year’s scrutiny work programme.

Draft Scrutiny Annual 
Report 2018-19

To receive, comment on, and approve, a draft of the Scrutiny 
Annual Report prior to it going to Council. 

Vicky Castree, 
Gennie Holmes

4th 
September 
2019

City of Culture 2021 To receive an update on plans for 2021, as agreed at the 
meeting on 27/2/19.

Cllr Duggins
Martin Reeves
David Nuttall

9th October 
2019

6th 
November 
2019

P
age 16



SCRUCO Work Programme 2019/20

3

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ Lead 
Officer

4th 
December 
2019

St. Michael’s PSPO Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee requested a progress report 
in 6 months-time, including data, to monitor the effectiveness of 
the order.

Craig Hickin
Cllr AS Khan

8th January 
2020

Young People, Violence 
and Exploitation

To look in more detail about how a whole system public health 
approach can reduce knife crime and gang culture – 6 month 
review of the Young People and Violence Prevention Board

Liz Gaulton
Cllr Caan
Cllr Duggins

5th February 
2020

4th March 
2020

25th March 
2020

Date to be 
identified

Prevent Strategy To receive an update on the Prevent Strategy and duties 
associated with it.

Chief Superintendent 
Danny Long
Geoff Thomas

West Midlands Combined 
Authority Renewal Plan

SCRUCO will invite WMCA Mayor, Andy Street, to discuss his 
renewal plan.

Emergency Planning and 
Resilience 

Following the item in October 2017, SCRUCO requested that 
an item on Emergency Planning and Resilience is brought to 
the Board annual to enable them to review the arrangements in 
the city to minimise risks, respond to emergencies, ensure 
effective communication and provide reassurance. 

Michael Enderby
Cllr Duggins

P
age 17



SCRUCO Work Programme 2019/20

4

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ Lead 
Officer

Friargate Development 
Progress Update

Referred by SB1 to SCRUCO on 18th April 2018. To look at the 
whole development, including the Station Master Plan and the 
progress of Friargate 2 to include financial information.

David Cockcroft

Community Safety 
Partnership Action Plan

To look in detail at the action plan for the Community Safety 
Partnership

Craig Hickin
Cllr AS Khan

West Midlands Police 
Transformation 
Programme update

An update on progress on local policing. Cllr AS Khan
Craig Hickin

Peer Review Progress 
Monitoring

Following the agreement at Cabinet on the 8th January, it was 
agreed that Scruco would monitor progress on the delivery of 
the actions plan arising from the Peer Review.

Michelle McGinty
Cllr Duggins

Welfare Reform Working 
Together Group – progress 
report

To hear on the work of the WRWTG and their progress on 
mitigating the impact of welfare reform across the city

Tina Wukics

Hate Crime Strategy Action 
Plan

To look at the detail of the Hate Crime Strategy Action Plan, as 
agreed at SCRUCO on 6th February 2019.

Craig Hicken

Modernising Domestic 
Violence Abuse Services 
and Sexual Violence and 
Abuse Services

Further progress on the contract awarded in 2019. To include 
performance data.

Cllr AS Khan

CCTV Cameras in the city
Improving consultation and 
engagement with residents

Helen Shankster

FGM
Housing First
Outside Bodies Scruco can identify which of the Outside Bodies Members are 

appointed to that they have reports from
Adrian West

Welfare Reform Working 
Together Group 

P
age 18



SCRUCO Work Programme 2019/20

5

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ Lead 
Officer

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3a To agree the minutes of the previous meeting held on 17 April, 2019
	4 Coventry Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2019 - 2023 Consultation
	04a) Appendix

	5 Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee Work Programme and Outstanding Issues 2019/2020



